
Agenda - Plenary
Meeting Venue:
Y Siambr - Y Senedd
Meeting date: 
Wednesday, 7 December 2016
Meeting time: 13.30

 

38(v3) 

1 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and Infrastructure
(45 mins)  

The Presiding Officer will call Party Spokespeople to ask questions without notice 
to the Cabinet Secretary after Question 2.

View Questions

2 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Health, Well-being and 
Sport
(45 mins)  

The Presiding Officer will call Party Spokespeople to ask questions without notice 
to the Cabinet Secretary after Question 2.

View Questions

Urgent Question 1 

Dai Lloyd (South Wales West): Will the Minister make a statement on devolving the 
Wales and Borders rail franchise, following comments yesterday by the Secretary 
of State for Transport suggesting that the UK Government will not devolve the 
franchise as a whole?

------------------------ Public Document Pack ------------------------

http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=oral%20question&itemid=645&assembly=5&c=Oral%20Question
http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=oral%20question&itemid=645&assembly=5&c=Oral%20Question


Urgent Question 2 

Simon Thomas (Mid and West Wales): Will the Minister make a statement on steps 
the Welsh Government is taking to protect birds in Wales from avian flu?

3 90 Second Statements
(5 mins)  

4 Debate by Individual Members under Standing Order 11.21(iv)
(60 mins)  

NDM6144

Jenny Rathbone (Cardiff Central)
Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn)
Vikki Howells (Cynon Valley)
Angela Burns (Carmarthen West and South Pembrokeshire)
Dai Lloyd (South Wales West)

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales:

Notes that 

a) levels of obesity across Wales continue to rise and obesity is more prevalent 
amongst poorer communities;

b) changing people's eating habits is complicated and involves a combination of 
good food availability, affordability and cookery skills;

c) the Active Travel (Wales) Act 2013 has yet to impact significantly on the amount 
of exercise people undertake;

d) declining rates of smoking have only been achieved through decades of 
education and tough government action, and took place against the tobacco 
industry's efforts to deny the science and block government action; and

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=241
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5107
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=135
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=167


e) a combination of education, legislation and public procurement is required to 
tackle a growing public health problem.

'Active Travel (Wales) Act 2013'

5 Welsh Conservatives debate
(60 mins)  

NDM6182
 
Paul Davies (Preseli Pembrokeshire):

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales:

1. Notes the UK Government's Autumn Statement;

2. Acknowledges the announcement that the Welsh Government will benefit from 
an additional £436 million by 2020-21 to its capital budgets from the Autumn 
Statement;

3. Notes that the UK Government will raise the National Living Wage to £7.50 to 
support jobs and earnings across the UK;

4. Further notes that the Personal Allowance and Higher Rate threshold will 
increase to £12,000 and £50,000 respectively by 2020-21, which will reduce the 
income tax bill for 1.4 million individuals in Wales in 2017-18.

'Autumn Statement 2016'

The following amendments have been tabled:

Amendment 1. Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan)
 
Delete point 2 and replace with, renumbering accordingly:

2. Notes the Autumn Statement includes additional capital allocations for the 
Welsh budget of £442m between 2016-17 and 2020-21.

http://www.legislation.gov.uk/anaw/2013/7/contents/enacted
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=145
https://www.gov.uk/government/topical-events/autumn-statement-2016
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=156


3. Regrets the UK Government did not use the Autumn Statement to end its 
damaging policy of austerity.

4. Regrets the UK Government did not recognise the need for investment in the 
health service, social care and other essential public services in the Autumn 
Statement.

Amendment 2. Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn):

Add as new point at end of motion:

Regrets that the UK Government failed to commit to a timescale for the delivery of 
electrification of the Great Western railway between Cardiff and Swansea, and the 
electrification of the North Wales Main Line.

Amendment 3. Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn):

Add as new point at end of motion:

Regrets that the UK Government failed to commit to delivering the Swansea Bay 
tidal lagoon.

Amendment 4. Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn):

Add as new point at end of motion:

Regrets that the UK Government failed to designate HS2 as an England-only 
infrastructure project.

Amendment 5. Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn):

Add as new point at end of motion:

Regrets the failure of the UK Government to devolve air passenger duty.

6 United Kingdom Independence Party debate
(60 mins)  

NDM6181 

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717


Neil Hamilton (Mid and West Wales):
Gareth Bennett (South Wales Central):

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales: 

1. Notes proposals from the UK Government to abolish fees charged by letting 
agents to tenants in England.

2. Regrets that, on average, tenants are charged £233 in letting fees.

3. Calls on the Welsh Government to:

(a) take action to consider the impact of the abolition of these fees which has 
already taken place in Scotland;

(b) bring forward legislation in this Assembly to ban renters fees, ensuring that 
costs cannot be passed on to:

(i) tenants, by way of artificially higher rents; and

(ii) private landlords, noting that they form a valuable part of helping renters on to 
the property ladder

The following amendments have been tabled:

Amendment 1. Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn):
 
Add as new point 3 and renumber accordingly:

regrets that in the previous Assembly, the Welsh Government failed to take the 
opportunity to ban excessive letting agents fees.

Amendment 2. Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan)

In point 3, delete sub-points (a) and (b) and replace with:

(a) Consider how legislation on this subject might work in light of the evidence on 
the impact of abolition in Scotland and the responses to the consultation in 
England.

(b) Consult with other parties in the Assembly and stakeholders on the best way 
forward for Wales.

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5048
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5040
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=156


Amendment 3. Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn):

Add as new sub-point at end of point 3:

further consider ways of tackling excessive and unfair service charges, or 
unjustified rises in service charges, that are levied on to leaseholders.

Amendment 4. Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn):
 
Add as new point at end of motion:

Believes that, if the Welsh Government has produced legal advice suggesting a Bill 
on banning excessive agents fees would be outside of the legislative competency 
of the Assembly, this advice should be published.

Urgent Question 3 

Adam Price (Carmarthen East and Dinefwr): Will the Welsh Government make a 
statement on the outcome of recent talks between Tata Steel and unions over the 
future of its Welsh and British operations?

7 Voting time
 

8 Short Debate
(30 mins)  

NDM6183
 
John Griffiths (Newport East):
 
Newport – a city on the rise

To highlight the regeneration, growth, and future potential of Newport and its 
surrounding area.

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=153


The Assembly will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Tuesday, 13 December 2016



Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 30 November  2016
for answer on 7 December 2016

R - Signifies the Member has declared an interest.
W - Signifies that the question was tabled in Welsh.
(Self-identifying Question no. shown in brackets)

The Presiding Officer will call Party Spokespeople to ask questions without notice to 
the Minister after Question 2.

To ask the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and Infrastructure

1. Lynne Neagle (Torfaen): Will the Minister provide an update on 
progress with regard to the Circuit of Wales? OAQ(5)0092(EI)

2. Sian Gwenllian (Arfon): Will the Minister make a statement on the 
government’s efforts to support small businesses in Arfon? 
OAQ(5)0089(EI)W

3. Mohammad Asghar (South Wales East): How will the policies 
contained in the Welsh Government’s ‘Taking Wales Forward’ 
programme improve rail services in Wales? OAQ(5)0077(EI)

4. Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn): Will the Minister make a statement on 
the impact of high street banking on businesses in Anglesey? 
OAQ(5)0090(EI)W

5. Nick Ramsay (Monmouth): Will the Minister make a statement on 
the Welsh Government’s plans for infrastructure in light of the 
Chancellor’s Autumn Statement? OAQ(5)0083(EI)

6. Lee Waters (Llanelli): What assessment has the Minister made of the 
potential impact of the fourth industrial revolution on jobs in Wales? 
OAQ(5)0088(EI)

7. Mike Hedges (Swansea East): Will the Minister make a statement on 
grade 1 listed buildings in Wales? (OAQ(5)0079(EI)

8. Dai Lloyd (South Wales West): Will the Minister make a statement on 
promoting Welsh arts and culture abroad? OAQ(5)0093(EI)

9. Joyce Watson (Mid and West Wales): Will the Minister provide an 
update on the Superfast Cymru scheme? OAQ(5)0095(EI)

10. Darren Millar (Clwyd West): Will the Minister make a statement on 
visitor numbers from overseas to Wales for the past five years? 
OAQ(5)0082(EI)

Pack Page 1

Agenda Item 1

http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=267
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=174
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=4981
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=130
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=175
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=4978
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=332
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=167
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=182
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=171


11. Russell George (Montgomeryshire): Will the Minister make a 
statement on the consideration he has given to mid Wales in the 
formation of the Welsh Government’s new economic strategy? 
OAQ(5)0087(EI)

12. Llyr Gruffydd (North Wales): Will the Minister make a statement on 
mobile coverage in Wales? OAQ(5)0094(EI)W

13. Mark Reckless (South Wales East): Will the Minister make a 
statement on the respective powers of the Welsh and UK Governments 
over tolling of the Severn bridges following their return to the public 
sector? OAQ(5)0084(EI)

14. Paul Davies (Preseli Pembrokeshire): Will the Minister outline the 
Welsh Government’s economic policies for Pembrokeshire? 
OAQ(5)0078(EI)

15. Mark Isherwood (North Wales): How is the Welsh government 
increasing employment prospects in Wales? OAQ(5)0080(EI)

To ask the Cabinet Secretary for Health, Well-being and Sport

1. Llyr Gruffydd (North Wales): Will the Minister make a statement on 
non-respiratory sleep disorders? OAQ(5)0092(HWS)W

2. Leanne Wood (Rhondda): Will the Minister provide an update on the 
on-going work to ensure equality of care for NHS patients across 
Wales? OAQ(5)0093(HWS)

3. David Melding (South Wales Central): Will the Minister make a 
statement on the availability of common ailment schemes in 
pharmacies in South Wales Central? OAQ(5)0078(HWS)

4. Simon Thomas (Mid and West Wales): Will the Minister make a 
statement on orthodontic services in the Hywel Dda University Health 
Board area? OAQ(5)0094(HWS)W

5. Bethan Jenkins (South Wales West): Will the Minister make a 
statement on cover in minor injury units in South Wales West? 
OAQ(5)0087(HWS) WITHDRAWN

6. Steffan Lewis (South Wales East): Will the Minister make a statement 
on maternity services in Wales? OAQ(5)0079(HWS)

7. Sian Gwenllian (Arfon): Will the Minister make a statement on the 
progress of the Bangor medical school plans? OAQ(5)0088(HWS)W

Pack Page 2

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=303
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=425
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5227
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=145
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=157
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=249
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=425
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=185
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=169
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=383
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=159
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=289
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=4981


8. Andrew RT Davies (South Wales Central): Will the Minister make a 
statement on the steps he is taking to improve the standard of NHS 
services in South Wales Central? OAQ(5)0089(HWS)

9. Dawn Bowden (Merthyr Tydfil and Rhymney): Will the Minister make 
a statement on any discussions held with health boards over the safer 
use of prescription medicines? OAQ(5)0086(HWS)

10. Mike Hedges (Swansea East): Will the Minister provide an update on 
the ‘A Regional Collaboration for Health’ programme? 
OAQ(5)0080(HWS)

11. Hefin David (Caerphilly): What action is the Welsh Government 
taking to support people with haemophilia in Wales who were infected 
as a result of historic treatment with NHS contaminated blood and 
blood products? OAQ(5)0090(HWS)

12. Dai Lloyd (South Wales West): Will the Minister make a statement 
on the provision of social care for disabled people? OAQ(5)0091(HWS)

13. Mark Isherwood (North Wales): How is the Welsh Government 
combating the key challenges for health services in Wales? 
OAQ(5)0082(HWS)

14. Nick Ramsay (Monmouth): Will the Minister make a statement on 
mental health services in Monmouthshire? OAQ(5)0084(HWS)

15. Mohammad Asghar (South Wales East): How will the policies 
contained in the Welsh Government’s ‘Taking Wales Forward’ 
programme improve children’s health in Wales? OAQ(5)0081(HWS)

Pack Page 3

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=143
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=4988
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=332
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=513
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=167
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=157
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=175
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=130

	Agenda
	1 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and Infrastructure

